
EARLY WARNING NOTICE 
Forth Road Bridge – Main Expansion Joint Under Deck Access 

From: Katy Brown – Atkins Limited EW No:  0001 

To: Graham MacAlpine – Raynesway Construction Limited Date:  08/02/2010 

cc: Robert McCulloch – Forth Road Bridge 

The following matters could: 

Increase the total of the Prices Y/N* Delay meeting a Key Date Y/N* 

Delay Completion Y/N* Impair the performance of the works in use Y/N* 

Details of early warning notification: 

Existing services (compressed air outlet and fire hydrant) on carriageway side of parapet appear to 
conflict with proposed permanent works at two of the eight locations: 

• South Tower, Side Span, East 
• South Tower, Main Span, West 

 
Refer to attached sketches 5088418-SKT-001 Revision A and 5088418-SKT-002 Revision A, for 
approximate locations of services. 

Details of any proposals at this stage: 

Detailed survey which is being undertaken by Raynesway (Millar Callaghan) should pick up the 
appropriate dimensions and confirm the extent of the conflict. 
 
Proposed pedestrian guardrail could be modified to accommodate existing service location. 
Alternatively, service location could be amended by Forth Road Bridge. 
 
Proposal will be dependent on result of detailed survey. 

Response from Contractor/Project Manager*: Date:  

 

Risk reduction meeting requested? Y/N* Date and Time:  

Signed for Contractor:  Date: 

Signed for Project Manager:  Date: 

* Delete as required 


